

House Bill 1728

By: Representative Smith of the 12th

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT

1 To amend Code Section 28-2-1 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to
2 apportionment and qualifications of the House of Representatives, so as to change the
3 composition of certain state representative districts; to provide an effective date; to repeal
4 conflicting laws; and for other purposes.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

6 **SECTION 1.**

7 Code Section 28-2-1 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to apportionment
8 and qualifications of the House of Representatives, is amended by striking subparagraph
9 (a)(3)(B) and inserting in its place a new subparagraph (a)(3)(B) to read as follows:

10 "(B)(i) District 3 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

11 ~~(ii) District 13 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.~~

12 ~~(iii)~~(ii) District 14 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

13 ~~(iv)~~(iii) District 33 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

14 ~~(v)~~(iv) District 34 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

15 ~~(vi)~~(v) District 42 shall consist of one election district with 4 numbered posts.

16 ~~(vii)~~(vi) District 43 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

17 ~~(viii)~~(vii) District 48 shall consist of one election district with 4 numbered posts.

18 ~~(ix)~~(viii) District 56 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

19 ~~(x)~~(ix) District 59 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

20 ~~(xi)~~(x) District 60 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

21 ~~(xii)~~(xi) District 61 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

22 ~~(xiii)~~(xii) District 67 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

23 ~~(xiv)~~(xiii) District 69 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

24 ~~(xv)~~(xiv) District 70 shall consist of one election district with 3 numbered posts.

25 ~~(xvi)~~(xv) District 71 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

26 ~~(xvii)~~(xvi) District 84 shall consist of one election district with 2 numbered posts.

